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CT-63
PRESTON 18th. c.

In its present form this large two story frame house
is an apparent alteration of the original structure. It
is G that the first floor wall levels are of log
construction, now sheathed with random widéh flush board
siding. The second floor level is of frame construction
and is somewhat deeper than the lower level, protruding
slightly from the front and rear walls. At each end of
the house stand single exterior chimneys. The interior
retains a mixture of both eighteenth and nineteenth
century detail.
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- NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION
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This 0ld home sits on a high knoll and commands a lovely
view of the Patuxent River. Its construction dates from
several periods., The first floor is reputed to be squared logs,
now covered on the ends with beaded clapboards and on the front
and rear with beaded shiplap siding. The second storey is
shingle covered clapboard and has a very gently sloping A-roof.
The house is 5 bays long and one room deep with a central door.
A1l of the windows are 6/6 sashes. There is an exterior brick
fireplace at either end of the house separated from the wall
above the first storey level which indicates that the house
porbably was only one storey and was raised to its present
height in about 1780. Both of these fireplaces have heavy
fieldstone bases. There are 2 small one-storey wings coming
off from the main house. One of these has a huge fieldstone
fireplace. The second floor of the house overhangs the first
storey by about 3 inches on both front and back.

The interior has much old panelling. There is vertical
beaded sheathing in the stairhall with a simple staircase
with a chamfered newel. The mantels all date from the Federal
periOd .

There are 2 out-buildings with vertical siding, one of log
and one shingled, one which contains old store counters and
shelves.

This is a very interesting and old property and well worthy
of note.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

On the interior one can see that the north parlor has four walls
made of V-notched logs. They are wide logs varying in width up to 11",
This room measures about 15' x 17' and is high ceilinged. In the room
above the log walls extend c. 32" above the floor. The first floor room
may have been altered in its plan by the cutting through of a door in the
west wall which seems squeezed in between the two windows which vent that
side. There was a window in the south wall and a door is the only vent
in the east wall., The room is heated by a fireplace in the middle of the
north wall which is served by a double shouldered chimmey. A roof line
can be seen on the north side of this chimmey which suggests that there
was a single or 14 story kitchen that preceeded the present kitchen. The
present kitchen has a post-and-beam frame made of hewn materials, Stump
supports can be seen beneath it.

The height of the ceiling and other details much as the choice of
trees suggests that this was meant to be a substantial, if basic, dwelling
as opposed to the low ceiling log houses used as slave quarters.

The north and south parlors are connected by a hall., It contains
entrances at opposite ends. The west door contains beveled lights and a
transom. There is a stairs which is nicely decorated with a beaded panel
enclosure and a newal and support post that have champfers.

That elegance was important to the early occupants of Preston is made
most evident by the south parlor. It is entered by a door in the north
wall, the chimney and fireplace occupy the south wall, The east and west
walls contain two 6/6 windows each. The window frames, chair rail and
mantel are all of a similar design and its detail suggest more than average
"county carpenter" involvement., The fluted pilasters and trusses in the
mantle could be late Georgian but the diagonal fluting on the edge of the
mantel shelf is decidely Federal.

The exterior corners of this wing are exposed for repair purposes
and a post-and-beam frame was observed. Hewn uprights and sills are joined
by angle braces fixed by mortise-tenon trunnel. The east, west, and south
facades are covered with beaded ship lap siding that varies in width. The
siding facing the river (west) may be replacement material; it is beaded
differently. All of the siding is attached with cut nails (no wrought
nails were observed anywhere in the house)

A two story wing was added to the east c. 1909 and another wing in more
recent times. The Victorian elements such as the scrollwork support posts
on the porch could be 1909 decoration or it could conceivably be late
nineteenth century.

As this house commanded a large farm there are quite a few barns,
tenant houses, etc., including another log dwelling near Helen's Creek.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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B} SIGNIFICANCE
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__INVENTION
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Many periods are represented by this structure as it has evolved
over quite a few years. It is believed to have begun as a one and a half
story log dwelling that was later added onto with both 14 and double
story frame additions, Structural analysis bears this belief out.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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#7 Description continued. (CT-63)

There are some buildings immediately behind (east) the house and one of
them is a log construction. It is a meathouse made of lap joined logs
laid close to each other with only a couple of inches in between. These
spaces are filled with planks instead of normal chinking. The building
is 12' deep and 11' wide and there is 7' between the boxed-in eaves and the
ground.

The interior contains evidence of smoking process. The building is
entered by a single door that is a batten door with forged loop end strap
hinges and a very large wooden box-lock.
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M. Hall of Records Chancery Papers #1845

Elizabeth S. (wife of John)
1819 Fitzhugh vs.John Rousby Plater
Round Pond Plains, Eltonhead Manor, Preston (cfeek),
Saltworks Landing

Bennett Sollers:
John Fitzhugh separated from his family in Baltimore 1813 and came
to live on Preston-after 181, (Fitzhugh) "built several log houses"

Peter Cornelius, negro freeman, tenant on farm: pays 1/3 of crop
yearly to Fitzhugh

John Tucker: John Fitzhugh lives in a log house with a stone chimney
16! "granery" & small log kitchen attached to house

Charles Gantt (married E.S. Fitzhugh's sister) (

40' barn blew down: Fitzhugh built all other houses:dwelling, kitchen,
and granery with plank floors, two 60' log barns, two tenant houses,
all timber came from Preston. Preston was worked in 1813 & 1814

by Wm. K. Fitzhugh (son of John & E.S.)" the crops were abandoned

and destroyed by the British having possession of the Estate during
the late war with great Britain."

Bennett Sollers: "at the close of the late war there was no house on
the farm of any sort whatever"

bill of complaint dismissed March 30, 1825
E.S. Fitzhugh got land upon death of father Richard Parran
2 tracts:
1. begin. E, side Preston's Creek at Morgan's or the Saltworks
landing...289a,
2, "one lot of level or flat land called Prestons..." begin.
Patuxent River up cove of Preston's Creek opposite the
Saltworks Landing 171 3/, acres

also Lots #2 & 5 from R. Parran's estate

#2: léa. on Patuxent River
#5: L6a, on Mearses Creek

also 98a, on Preston's Creek

«..mentions Parran's old mill

Total 620 3/4 acres sold by John Fitzhugh to John Rousby Plater (1808)




CT-63 Preston

Chancery Papers #1845

when Richard Parran died, E.S. Parran's guardians married her off to
J.F. when she was only 16. He took all her personal property and
sold her land to Plater.

E.S.F. stated: "John Fitzhugh had long practiced upon her many acts

of wanton Cruelty and Brutality to compel her to join in a conveyance..."
when she refused he took off for Calvert County, sold the land to Plater,
and lived on the land himself.

E.S.F. appealed to the general assembly for "relief"
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